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Diamond Williams DO &0 - ETT

From: Butler, John [John.Butler@fpl.com]

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 4:46 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Tim Deviin

Cc: Curt Kiser; Lisa Bennett; Anna Williams; Martha Brown; 'Kelly jr@leg.state.fl.us';

‘megiothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us'; jess@sugarmansusskind.com'”;
'sugarman@sugarmansusskind.com’; ‘'mbraswell@sugarmansusskind.com’;
‘msundback@andrewskurth.com’; ‘kwiseman@andrewskurth.com'; ‘jspina@andrewskurth.com’;
lisapurdy@andrewskurth.com’; 'linomendiola@andrewskurth.com":
‘meghangriffiths@andrewskurth.com’; 'swright@yviaw.net’; 'jlavia@yviaw.net";
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com’; ‘vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; ‘jmewhirter@mac-law.com’;
‘barmstrong@ngnlaw.com’; ‘cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com'; 'sda@trippscott.com’;
tperdue@aif.com’; ‘shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil'; ‘Mary.Smallwood@Ruden.com';
‘flasher110@aocl.com’; Litchfield, Wade; Silagy, Eric

Subject: Electronic Service / Dockets 080677-El and 090130-El/ 6.28.10. Letter to Devlin re; deferral of Staff
Recommendation

Attachments: 6.28.10.Letter to Devlin.pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

John T. Butler, Esq.

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Fi. 33408
561-304-5639

John.Buytier@fpl.com

b. Docket Nos. 080677-EI and 090130-El
in re: Petition for rate increase hy
Florida Power & Light Company

¢. Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There is a fotal of 1 page in the attached document.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's June 28, 2010 Letter to Tim Devlin
regarding deferral of Staff recommendation

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

John T. Butler, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5639
John.Butler@fpl.com

The FPL Law Department is proud to be an ABA-EPA Law Office Climate Challenge Partner. Please think before you printt

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended cniy for the use of the named recipient(s) and may be the
subject of attorey-client privilege. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver
it to the named recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited
and no privilege is waived. If you have received this communication in efror, please immediately notify us by telephone {305} 552-3922 or by replying
to this electronic message. Thank you
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Horida Power & Light Company, P. 0. Box 14008, Junc Beach, Fl. 334080420
a Law Department

John T. Butler

FpLo Managing Attorney

' (561) 304-5639

(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile)
Email: John. Bugler@fpl.com

June 28, 2010

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Mr. Tim Devlin

Executive Director

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oaks Blvd.
Tallahassee, F1, 32399-0850

Re: Dockets 080677-EI and 090130-EI
Dear Mr. Devlin:

This letter will confirm the request of Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) for the
deferral of the issuance of the staff recommendation on the pending motions for
reconsideration in the above-referenced dockets curtently scheduled for June 30, 2010
and that reconsideration of such pending motions be rescheduled from the July 13, 2010
Agenda Conference to the August 3, 2010 Agenda Conference. FPL has conferred with
JR. Kelly, Public Counsel, and I am authorized to represent that the Office of Public
Counsel fully concurs in and supports this request for deferral.

Sincerely,
/s/ John T. Butler

Jobhn Butler

oo 8. Curtis Kiser, General Counsel, Florida Pablic Service Commission
J. R. Kelly, Public Counsel
Eric Silagy, Senior VP Regulatory & State Governmental Affairs, FPL
R. Wade Litchfield, Vice President & General Counsel, FPL

Lisa Bennett, Esq.
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
All Parties of Record
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